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Date: 
April 22, 2016
To:  
Tom Donnarumma, First Transit (Tom.Donnarumma@firstgroup.com)

Keith Galloway, Durham School Services

(kgalloway@durhamschoolservices.com)


Paul Snyder, First Care (psnyder4@snydercorp.com)

Debra Crow, Corvus Bus & Charter (corvusbus@gmail.com)

Nathan Bell, Covered Wagon (nbell@coveredwagontours.net)


Jennifer Messenger, Coach USA (jennifer.messenger@coachusa.com)



Ken Brentley, Teen Services (ken.brentley@teamsvs.org)


Bonnie Maguire, Wyoming County Transit (bmaguire@myrts.com)

From: 
Susan Solomon and Chuck Ganim

Re:
Cattaraugus County IFB for 
Provision of Van and Bus Service On Behalf of the Cattaraugus County Department of Aging, Department of Community Services, Department of Health, and Youth Bureau
Minutes of Pre-Bid Conference and Answers to Transporter Questions

At the outset if the pre-bid meeting, several provision from the bid specifications were highlighted:

A. The contract to be awarded to the lowest qualified bidder will consisted of a firm 3 year term.  Thereafter, the County will have two options to extend the term for an addition period of one year each.

It was pointed out that this option is solely the County’s.

B. Because of the length of the Term, there is a provision for increasing the bid prices if and when the cost of fuel rises a certain percentage above the cost of fuel on July 1, 2016.

C. Bids are requested for the transportation of passengers from any place in the County to and from facilities in “destination clusters”.  There are 5 such destination clusters. In 4 of them, there is presently only one facility—a preschool program.  The fifth, the Olean Cluster, has several facilities—both preschool and adult.
In this regard, it was pointed out that it is not permitted to transport preschool children on a vehicle when adult passengers are being transported on that vehicle.

Further, it was pointed out that in the event a new facility opens within a “reasonable distance” of an existing facility, transportation to and from that new facility will be provided by the transporter contracted for transportation to the existing facility, and at the price paid for transportation to that existing facility.

D. Bid are requested for both a vehicle to perform a “round trip” and for a vehicle for a “full day”.  Bidders are required to enter bids for both.

A full day consists of a morning trip to a facility, a mid-day trip to and from that facility, and an afternoon trip from the facility.  It is not required that the same vehicle perform each of the foregoing legs.

An attendee asked whether the total time a driver would have to be on a vehicle will ever exceed the DOT limit of 11 hours in a single day.
In no event will a driver or vehicle be required for 11 hours in any day.  Only in a rare circumstance (of which there is presently none) would a vehicle or driver be required for more than 6 hours in a day.  In most cases the need would be for fewer than 6 hours.

E. Monitors (driver assistants or aides) are not required for the transportation of adult passengers.  With regard to preschool passengers, a monitor will be required when 3 or more children are being transported on the same vehicle.

F. The bid specifications currently provide that the deadline for asking questions was set at April 19, 2016.  The deadline is hereby extended through 4:00 pm on Monday, April 25, 2016.

Following the foregoing summary of bid specification provisions, a number of questions were asked and answered.  These are as follows:

1. With regard vehicles transporting preschool children, are these required to be “school bus yellow”?
No.  In consultation with NYS DOT it has been determined that the sole purpose for preschool children with special needs attending their programs is to receive required therapy.  The fact that the preschool program might be located in a school is strictly coincidental.

2. Since the vehicles do not have to be school bus yellow, is it required that the drivers and monitors be qualified as they would have to be if this were regular school transportation?

Yes.  As stated in the bid specifications, all bus personnel must meet the licensing, training, physical examination, and all other requirements for performing their services as in connection with regular school transportation.

It was pointed out that the physical testing for drivers and monitors is required every 2 years.

3. Is the transporter required to provide the car seats and other “safety apparatus” described in the bid specifications?

Yes.  It was pointed out that by regulations car seats are required for children younger than 4-years-old, and lighter than 40 pounds.  Children older or heavier can be placed in a bus seat under a safety belt.  All drivers and monitors are required to be trained in the proper installation and use of car seats.
Certain children might require a “harness”.  This is a “5-point” safety vest that clicks into a car seat.  A child requiring a harness will also require a car seat, regardless of age or weight.  The harness is also to be provided by the transporter.  There is presently one child that requires a harness.

4. Are “one-to-one” (1:1) monitors required at any time?
Yes.  However a 1:1 monitor (a monitor designated to assist a single specified child) may only be assigned if the need is identified by the school district Committee on Preschool Special Education (CPSE) and it appears on the child’s Individualized Education Program (IEP).  VMC will provide the transporter with a Transportation Request Form (TRF) that will specify if a 1:1 monitor is required.  If it does not appear on the TRF, a 1:1 monitor cannot be provided.
5. If a nurse is required, is it provided by the County or the Transporter?
If a nurse is required, one will be provided by the County.  Presently there are no nurses required.

6. How many vehicles are currently required for the services described in the IFB?

The current vehicle requirements are: 12 vehicles to service the preschool program on behalf of the Youth Bureau and the Department of Health; 2 vans to service the Community Services passengers transported to the Foundation sites; and 2 vans to transport the seniors.

7. Must the vehicles transporting adults be wheelchair accessible, and are any wheelchair vehicles presently required?

Currently there are no adults transported who require a wheelchair.  However, in the event wheelchair accessibility is required in the future, the transporter is required to provide the necessary wheelchair accessible vehicle.
Currently a wheelchair vehicle is required for only one preschool child.  That vehicle also transports children not requiring a wheelchair (“walk-ons”).

In the even a wheelchair vehicle is required, the transporter will be paid an additional 10% of the price for a mini-bus.

8. What is the most passengers that will be scheduled for transportation on a single vehicle?
As provided in Appendix E to the bid specifications, a van must capable of transporting up to 5 passengers, a driver, and, if required, a monitor; A “mini-bus” must be capable of transporting 6 to 14 passengers, a Driver, and, if required, a monitor.
The maximum number of passengers that might actually be transported at any given time will be determined by the number of car seats required.

Presently, 12 preschool children are assigned to one vehicle. No other vehicle transports as many.

9. What is the longest length of an individual run?
There is no limitation on the distance an adult passenger may be transported.  With regard to children, none may be transported further than 50 miles one-way.  No run is allowed to be scheduled so that a passenger is on the vehicle longer than 90 minutes. While presently no run approaches the maximum distance or time on vehicle, it is requested that the transporter advise VMC if in the future it appears any run nears that distance or time.
10. Is it possible to submit a bid on several destination zones, and that the bidder will be permitted to withdraw the bid if not all the zones bid for are awarded to that bidder?

No. Contingency bids will not be considered.

11. What are the current prices paid for the services requested?

The current prices paid are as follows.  It must be noted, however, that whereas the current transporter unit of payment is based on the total time during a day a vehicle transports passengers, the IFB has changed this so that the unit of payment will be based on a vehicle for 1 “round trip” or a vehicle for 1 “full day”.

	Community Services, Aging, Pre-school Special Needs and Early Intervention

	Vehicle Configuration
	Daily Rate Types

	Rate Types
	2-Hour
	4-Hour
	6-Hour
	8-Hour

	Van (up to 7 passengers)
	$123.84
	$123.84 
	$258.00
	$258.00

	Mini-Bus (8-14 passengers)
	$123.84 
	$201.24
	$237.36
	$258.00 

	Wheelchair Van
	$123.84
	$206.40
	$258.00
	$309.60

	Monitor (2-hour price)
	$36.12
	
	
	


Subsequent to the pre bid conference, the following questions were asked:

12. Could you please provide the most recent annual actual service/revenue miles and hours, by destination zone, for all of the work that is included in the bid request?  Could you please provide the annual days of operation for all work as well? 

The following chart shows the Facility, the daily rate, the days of services (“DOS”) for each facility, and the miles.  VMC has no information as to the annual actual revenue by destination zone.
	
	Rate / Day
	Yr DOS
	Miles

	BUFFALO Hearing & Sp. 
	$123.84 
	210
	60

	C. FRANKLINVILLE
	$123.84 
	210
	100

	C. FRANKLINVILLE-2
	$123.84 
	210
	31

	RANDOLPH - 
	$201.24 
	210
	16

	RANDOLPH - 2
	$123.84 
	210
	60

	SPRINGVILLE 1 - 
	$201.24 
	210
	86

	SPRINGVILLE 2 -
	$201.24 
	210
	46

	SPRINGVILLE 4 - 
	$206.40 
	210
	80

	SPRINGVILLE 5 - 
	$123.84 
	210
	76

	W. WEST 1 - 
	$201.24 
	210
	50

	W. WEST 2 - 
	$123.84 
	210
	10

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Foundations / Senior Programs
	 
	 
	

	Bus 1
	$195.00 
	250
	120

	Bus 2
	$195.00 
	250
	50

	
	
	
	

	*Olean Senior runs 150 Days on Bus 1
	

	*Salamanca Senior runs 52 on Bus 2
	


13. Follow-up question: The 210 days of service shown for the preschool programs on the above chart appears to relate to the days of just the school year.  Can you provide the number of days the summer programs operate?

The 210 days of service are the total annual scheduled days for preschool programs.  The school year (the Fall session) is scheduled to operate 180 days; the Summer session is scheduled to operate 30 days.

14. Is it an error that the two hour van transport fee is the same as the four hour fee, and is it an error that the six hour mini-bus fee is less expensive than the six hour van fee even though it have more capacity?  If these are not errors, could you please explain the reasoning for such?

The prices shown on the above price chart are as they were bid by the current transporter (plus the applicable CPI over the past several years).  Neither VMC nor the County has information as to why the transporter bid as it did.

15. Approximately how many “dead-head” miles are being driven on a daily basis in connection with the current routes?
VMC has no knowledge as to the number of dead-head miles driven in a single day.  However, presuming all routes in each day began at the current transporter’s Olean yard, following is an approximate estimate of the one-way (o/w) miles from the yard to the first pick-up on the route.

PRESCHOOL
Buffalo H&S - 49.2 mi. o/w

Franklinville1 - 50.7 mi. o/w

Franklinville2 - 5.2 mi. o/w

Frank3 - 8.9 mi. o/w

Randolph - 29.4 mi. o/w

Randolph2 - 42.3 mi o/w

SPLG1 - 47 mi. o/w

SPLG2 - 36.7 mi. o/w

SPLG4- 23.5 mi. o/w

SPLG5 - 46.1 mi. o/w

Wash. West1 - 5.9 mi o/w

Wash. West2 - 6.9 mi o/w

 

AGING
 

Olean SWAN - 1.3 mi. o/w

Salam. SWAN - 20.5 mi o/w
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